
July 2018 Report

TO: Paulette Parent DVC-HF DATE:  July 15, 2018
FROM: Linda Haynes DSO AuxFS

SUBJECT: July 2018 ACTIVITY REPORT

Summary

Progress Relative to Accomplish CG Support

2. Accomplishments

 Seven AuxFSs helped prep and serve for the D11N Change of Command.  One 
of our AuxFSs carved an helicopter out of ice for the event.

 Six AuxFSs put on a BBQ at Coast Guard Station Rio Vista to thank them for 
letting us put on an 8-hour TCT class at the Station.  

3. Program Performance (AUXDATA information if appropriate)

4. Problems and suggested solutions

5. Action items

6. Three ups, three downs. (If possible list three things that went well, and three that
perhaps present opportunities for improvement

 Working with the Admiral’s aide was great and she was so complimentary to 
and for all the AuxFS help.

 BBQ meal was planned and everyone chipped in on cost making the BBQ a 
great event.  Money was also donated to help with the Station Morale fund.

6.  Assistance needed from the Coast Guard, NEXCOM, or National Staff.


